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From: Ron Norton
To: Todd Carr
Subject: FW: 17022 - Bear Claw II - Inspection Checklist
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 2:59:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png


 
 


From: Charlie Roos <croos@anthemstructural.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Etienne Miller <etienne@esapc.com>; Ron Norton <rnorton@co.routt.co.us>
Cc: Lee W. Fischer <lee@esapc.com>
Subject: RE: 17022 - Bear Claw II - Inspection Checklist
 
One more clarification:
 
Since the ZIP is not a structural element in this case, the attachment pattern should be the more
stringent of the suppliers requirements or the ICC-ES report.  For reference the ICC-ES report
requires the following attachment patterns:


6” at all panel edges
12” in the field
Maximum stud/framing at 24” on center


 
Let me know if anything else is needed.
 
Charlie Roos, P.E.
Project Manager
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From: Charlie Roos 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 8:21 AM
To: Etienne Miller <etienne@esapc.com>; rnorton@co.routt.co.us
Cc: Lee W. Fischer <lee@esapc.com>
Subject: RE: 17022 - Bear Claw II - Inspection Checklist
 
Etienne/Ron,
 
I wanted to step in on the blocking comment. 
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Since the ZIP-R sheathing is not being used as a structural element – strictly a building envelope
element – blocking is not required at panel edges per the ICC-ES report ESR-3373 on this product. 
The attachments only need to be into the existing wall framing.
 
I hope this clears this up a bit.  Let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Thanks!
 
Charlie Roos, P.E.
Project Manager
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From: Etienne Miller <etienne@esapc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:15 PM
To: rnorton@co.routt.co.us
Cc: Lee W. Fischer <lee@esapc.com>; Charlie Roos <croos@anthemstructural.com>
Subject: 17022 - Bear Claw II - Inspection Checklist
 
Ron,
 
Kenny Hartter with the MCP Group who is working on the Bear Claw II project has forwarded me this
checklist (attached) from Routt County and has asked that I look into it.  I have looked through both
the architectural and structural drawings and have not been able the text that you reference within
your comment, “Plans call for screw attachment to blocking which is not in place.  Consult with
Architect as to this condition.”
 
Can you please point out where you see this so that I can review this and see what needs to be done.
 
Please feel free to call me if necessary.
 
Thank you,
 
 
ETIENNE MILLER


ESA   ARCHITECTURE . PLANNING
1919 7TH STREET, BOULDER CO 80302
303.442.5458   www.esapc.com
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